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From:
Sent: 12 May 2024 18:52
To: Planning
Subject: Application 3/2024/0269

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

For the attention of Ben Taylor 

  

As residents living closely to the location of the planning application, we have a number of 
concerns about this potential development. There are existing properties on Bawdlands which 
were formerly businesses and have already been turned into multi-occupational rental 
accommodation. Whilst we have no concerns about the residents, we do have concerns about the 
standard of the upkeep and maintenance of these properties which are presumably the 
responsibility of the landlords. 

As a multiple occupied property on a larger scale we feel that his development could potentially 
cause problems for existing residents. 

  

We recognise that this property is larger in size than others but a development of eight units, 
sharing one kitchen area, seems to be excessive and have implications which could lead to 
considerable problems. The Highways Authority, with a distinct lack of local knowledge, appears 
to have no problems with this development. Bawdlands and Corporation Street already have 
significant traffic difficulties as a result of previous developments within the surrounding area. The 
volume of traffic is excessive on these highways and parking for residents of the area is already 
extremely limited and in some cases totally unavailable but the highways authorities have never 
taken any account of this. It is perfectly possible that potential residents in this property may have 
motor vehicles and thus add to the problems. We cannot visualise them, as residents, parking in 
Mitchell Street car park, which is Pay and Display. It has been suggested that these new residents 
could park bicycles in a rack provided within the property. On which planet is this planning officer 
living!! 

  

Additional residents, possibly up to sixteen people in one building, may be a threat to the peace 
and security of existing residents and will also generate a considerable amount of extra rubbish in 
the area. 

Whilst the property is left unused it will no doubt decline even further but this planning application 
is not a viable solution. 
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From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2024 18:41
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0269 FS-Case-613800959

 

 

  

 

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0269 

Address of Development: Ground and 1st floor flats, 27 - 29 Bawdlands, Clitheroe, BB7 2LA 

Comments: I feel this development is totally unsuitable for the area for a number of reasons - 
There is no parking provision at all proposed for a house with up to eight residents, however, given the 
suggested double rooms it may by sixteen ! The area is busy enough from both a parking point of view 
and general traffic on what can be very busy roads. 
The development itself is totally unsuitable for such a large number of residents with no outside 
space, inevitably people will end up literally spilling on to what is a very narrow pavement. 
The area is populated by young families and elderly residents, a development of this type is totally 
unacceptable for such an area. 
If a HMO is required for the area there is a property opposite the Crown public house which I believe 
is owned by the Council which would fit the bill far more appropriately than Nos 27 - 29. It has been 
unoccupied for at least four years ! 
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From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2024 14:53
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0269 FS-Case-614067770

 

 

  

 

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0269 

Address of Development: 27-29 Bawdlands 
ClitheroeBB7 2LA 

Comments: My thoughts are that 8 is far too many units, particulalry looking at the sizes of some 
rooms. some are impracticably small to fit ensuites in plus bed and wardore etc, 1 being fractionally 
over 11m2 how is that going to work? 
The area around this building (Corporation St) is already chaotic with traffic from the over 
delvelopment of Henthorn road sites, it is often impossible to proceed along this street from 
Bawdlands or Thorn St - add in a few more parked cars and the flow will stop completely, impacting 
back towards the town centre from Bawdlands and the level crossing on Thorn St.  
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From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2024 12:28
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0269 FS-Case-614365425

 

 

  

 

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0269 

Address of Development: 27-29 bawdlands bb72la 

Comments: these applications will lead to more traffic, more parking issues, in an area which has 
already has a lot of issues , due to the nearby level crossings, i know a number of residents on 
corporation street , have had vehicle damage, and i have had problems just crossing the road  

, due to it being used as a rat run between bawdlands and ehston terrace, also many of my 
neighbours have young children and they have had problems with the traffic as well 






